Public Document Pack

Notice of Meeting

Licensing Sub-Committee
Wednesday, 2nd July, 2014 at 2.00 pm

In Committee Room 2 Council Offices
Market Street Newbury

Members Interests

Note: If you consider you may have an interest in any Application included on
this agenda then please seek early advice from the appropriate officers.

Date of despatch of Agenda: Tuesday, 24 June 2014

FURTHER INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

If you require further information about this Agenda, or to inspect any background
documents mentioned in the reports, please contact Moira Fraser - Tel: (01635)

519045- Email: mfraser@westberks.gov.uk.

Further information and Minutes are also available on the Council’s website at
www.westberks.gov.uk

Redwood House Restaurant, Coldharbour Road, Hungerford, RG17 OHR

¥ WestBerkshire

u N C I L




Agenda - Licensing Sub-Committee to be held on Wednesday, 2 July 2014 (continued)

To: Councillors Peter Argyle (Chairman), Tony Linden and Mollie Lock
Substitute:  Councillor Geoff Mayes

Agenda

Part | Page No.

1 Declarations of Interest
To receive any declarations of interest from Members.

2 Schedule of Licensing Applications

(1)  Application No. 14/00748/LQN - Redwood House Restaurant, 1-44
Coldharbour Road, Hungerford, RG17 O0HR
Proposal: Application for Premises Licence
Location: Redwood House Restaurant, Coldharbour Road, Hungerford,
RG17 OHR
Applicant: Kitchen Angels Ltd

Andy Day
Head of Strategic Support

If you require this information in a different format or translation, please contact
Moira Fraser on telephone (01635) 519045.

¥ WestBerkshire




e ceves| ey Agenda Itemlgogu)\&2

R\QZ’SZ — S 00

aé\oc)

West Berkshire Council, Market Street, Newbury, RG14 SLD
Application for a premiscs licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. 1f you dr¢ completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that Your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. I .t

| R

s ——

............................................. SRostecss. MRS e WD
{Insert name(s) of applican)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in

Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing

authority in accordance with scetion 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Redwood House Restaurant, Coldharbour Road

Post town Hungerford Postcode RGI7 0HR
Telephone number at premises (if any) 01488 684 330
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £5400

Part 2 - Applicant Delails

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [0  please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i.  asa limited company £ please complete section (B)
ii.  as a partnership [0  please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or (0 please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) (O please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club [0 please complete section (B)
d) a charity [0 please complete section (B)

Page 1



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

)] a health service body please complete section (B)

O00O

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 {ci4) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

ga)  aperson who is repistered under Chapter 2 of Part | [0 please complete section (B)
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

h) the chicf officer of police of a police force in England []  please complete section (B)
and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for ]
licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or &
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative O

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicabie)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [ Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
I .am 18 years old or over [  Please tick yes

Current postal address if
dificrent from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

Page 2




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over [0  Pleasetick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
KITCHEN ANGELS LTD

Address
2 Old Bath Road, Newbury, RG14 1QL

Registered number {where applicable)
08778183

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)
08456 44 77 69

E-mail address (optional)
info@kitchen-angels.com

Page 3




Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you wanl the premises licence to start? D.,D MN! XYY
PEPBE P E]

if you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? HEEEEEER

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note I)
Restaurant that can seat up to 40 people

if 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,

please state the number expected to atiend. N/A

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please sce sections | and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules [ and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment E::j;e tick any that

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) |
b)  flms (if ticking yes. fill in box B) a
¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) [l
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) O
e)  live music {if ticking yes, fill in box E) B
fy  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)
g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) |
b anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) 0

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 4




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

Supply of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, Land M

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors l:]

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here {flease read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State anv seasgnal variations for performing plays (please read guidance

Thur

Fri / Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

performance of plays at differcnt times to those listed in the column on

/ the lefi, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat /

Sun

Page 5




B

Films

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors O

note 2)

O

Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish / Both .

Mon Picase give further details here (please read’guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed s for the exhibition of films (please read

. guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standafd timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
exhibitior/of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, pledse list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 6




Indoor sporting events

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for ifdoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standar;l!t{'@ings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting eventt at different times to those listed in the column an the

lease Hst (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 7




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

cntertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

Standard days and timings | (please read guidance note 2)

(6|;]ease read puidance note o O

Day Start Finish / Both O

Mon Please give further details here (plepse read guidance note 3)

Tue -

Wed State any seasopdl variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri / Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling cntertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 8




Live music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors

read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (plepée read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any sensonal yariations for the performance of live music (please

............ read guidance nof¢'4)

Thur

Fri Non’standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
pérformance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 9




Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors X
(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)

6) QOutdoors |
Day | Start Finish Both O
Mon 1000 2300 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

RADIO OR CD MUSIC FROM MUSIC PLAYER (Unamplified)

Tue 1000 2300

Wed 1000 2300 State any scasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur | 1000 | 2300

Fri 1000 2300 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

plaving of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 1000 2300

Sun 1000 2300

Page 10




G

Performances of dance
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the performance of dance take place indoors O

or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors
guidance nole 2)

6) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Eoth [

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidange’note 3

Tue

Wed State anv seasonal variations fot the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 11




H

Anything of a similar Plcase give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note
6)

/

Day Start Finish | Will this cntertainment take Indoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (please p#ad guidance
Mon note 2) Outdoors O
Both O
Tue Please give further details heTe (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any sepSonnl variations for entertainment of a similar deseription

ifg within (e), (f) or {g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (¢), (f) or (g)
/ at different times to those listed in the column on the lelt, please list

Sat / Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the

(please read guidance note 5)

Sun /

Page 12




Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note

6)

Will the provision of late night refreshment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

{please read guidance note 2)

Qutdoors O

Day Start Finish / Both O

Mon Please give further details here (pleaseTead guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasdnal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
{plcase reagpuidance note 4)

Thur

Fri / Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of {ate night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 13




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the

Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises i

(please read guidance note

6) Off the 0

premises

Day Start Finish Both <]

Mon 1000 2300 State any seasonal variations for the supply ol alcohol (plcase read
guidance nole 4)

Tue 1000 | 2300

Wed | 1000 | 2300

Thur 1000 2300 Nan standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 1000 | 2300

Sat 1000 | 2300

Sun 2300

1000

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor:

Name

IAN RUFFELL

Address

5 DANCES CLOSE, ANDOVER, HAMPSIHIRE

Posicode

| sp10 1BX

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Page 14




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activitics, other entertainment or matters
anciilary to the usc of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read

guidance note 8).

L

Hours premises are open
to the public
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note

State any seasona! variations (please read guidance note 4)

6)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 1000 | 2300

Tue 1000 | 2300

1000 2300

Wed | 1000 | 2300
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,

Thur 1000 2300 please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 1000 | 2300

Sat 1000 | 2300

Sun 1000 | 2300

Page 15




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance note 9)

TO PROMOTE ALL FOUR LICENSING CBJECTIVES WE WILL KEEP:

Strong management controls and effective training of all staff so that they are aware of the premises licence and
the requirements to meet the four licensing objectives with particular attention to:

a/ no selling oF alcohol to underage people

b/ no drunk and disorderly behavior on the premises area

¢/ vigilance in preventing the use and sale of illegal drugs at the retail area

d’ no violent and anti-social behaviour

¢/ no any harm to children

- Operating Schedule providing the hours of operation and licensable activities during those hours,

- Designated premises supervisor confirmed it is obligated to be in day-to-day control of the premises, to
provide good training for staff on the Licensing Act (Training Record), to make or authorize each sale

- Clear "Challenge 25" information to prevent the supply of alcohol to under-age drinkers.

As a licensed premises we know that it is necessary to carry out our functions or operate their businesses with a
purpose of promoting these objectives. We promise to support these objectives through their operating schedules
and other measures

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

A clear and legible notice outside the premises indicating the normal hours under the terms of the premises
licence during which licensable activities are permitted.

Not selling of alcohol to drunk or intoxicated customers.

Custom will not be sought by means of personal solicitation outside or in the vicinity of the premises.
Prevention and vigilance in illegal drug use at the retail unit area.

Staff will be well trained in asking customers to use premises in an orderly and respectful manner

¢) Public safety

Internal and external lighting fixed to promote the public safety objective.

Well trained staff adherence to environmental health requirements.

Training and implementation of underage 1D checks.

A log book or recording system shall be kept upon the premises in which shall be entered particulars of
inspections made; those required to be made by statute, and information compiled to comply with any public
safety condition attached to the premises licence that requires the recording of such information. The log book
shall be kept available for inspection when required by persons authorised by the Licensing Act 2003 or
assoctated legislation.

All parts of the premises and all fittings and apparatus therein, door fastenings and notices, lighting, heating,
electrical, air condition, sanitary accommodation and other installations, will be maintained at all times in good
order and in a safe condition

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Noise reduction measures to address the public nuisance objective.

Prominent, clear and legible notices will be displayed at the exit requesting the public to respect the needs of
nearby residents and 1o leave the premises and the area quietly.

Deliveries of goods necessary for the operation of the business will be carried out at such a time or in such a
manner as to prevent nuisance and disturbance to nearby residents.

The Licensee will ensure that stafl’ who arrive early morning or depart late at night (ex. for unpacking, pricing
newly delivered goods) when the business has ceased trading conduct themselves in such a manner to avoid
causing disturbance to nearby residents. Customers will not be admitted to premiscs above opening hours.

e) The protection of children from harm

"Challenge 25" sign which is a retailing strategy that encourages anyone who is over 18 but looks under 25
to carry acceptable ID (a card bearing the PASS hologram, a photographic driving license or a passport) if
they wish to buy alcohol.

Well trained staff about requirement for persons' identification, age establishment etc.

All the details provided in Training Record Book available the retail unit.

Log Book will be kept upon the premises all the time.

Page 16




Chcckllst

° { have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where <
: i applicable. g

- H
PEABIUSISELIdESTsETerasRaTERRES sssasszan arane L T T T T T T T P T PP P

i e { have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated premises

: Lo . X

i supervisor, if applicable. : = :
: ® :{understand that { must now advertise my application. iR ¢
i & I {understand thatif{ do not comply with the above requirements my application will be =
' . rejected. : i
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- Nesassanal

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.,

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note {1),
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature M)

Date 28 Apr 2014

HASSEN GUERROUD)

Capacity Director

For joint applications, signature of 2% applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). Ifsigning on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

Signature 4t

{AN RUFFELL

Date 28 Apr 2014

Capacity Director

Page 17



Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note [3)

Hassen Guerroudj or lan Ruffell

Redwood House Restaurant

Coldharbour Road

Post town | Hungerford | Posicode | RGI7 0HR

Telephone number (if any) 07904345225

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
cheffa kitchen-angels.com

Notes for Guidance

I. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these of -
supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include

a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, il not already staied, and give relevant further

details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Chrisimas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the weck
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcoho! on the premises, please tick “on the premises”. If
you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises. please tick
“off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick *both’.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. Anapplicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respective agent must sign
the application form,

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

12

ud

Page 18




From: Hassen Guerroudj [mailto:chef@kitchen-angels.com]
Sent: 13 June 2014 09:17

To: Cheryl Lambert

Subject: Fwd: Re: Redwood House

Hi Cheryl

Please see attached Representation form in support of the Application with the
attachment of the survey conducted yesterday, 12 June 2014 from 1pm to 3pm.

We have also included the Street Map where Redwood House is and as you can see from
the survey, the houses located within close proximity to the Redwood House Restaurant
have no objection on the application. Number 44 Coldharbour Road particulary uses the
restaurant regularly for coffee or meals and expressed interest in having alcoholic drinks
onsite once the License has been granted. Number 44 & 43 Coldharbour road are
litterally Redwood House's next door neighbor.

The residents of Redwood House who are classed as needing care as well as Lindley
Lodge are also in favor of the license. The survey also includes a letter from the Mear's
Manager - Christopher Mitchell (inhouse care provider) who supports the application.
The Sovereign Scheme Manager onsite (Liz Fisher) also supports the application.

The main purpose of the license is for a family-orientated bar-restaurant who would
allow visiting family members to have a meal with the residents and have a drink with it
if they wish so. We have been running the restaurant since March 2014 and only applied
for a license 2months later as we have identified that residents and their visiting family
members wish to have a glass of Wine with their Roast Dinners. The popular days are
Fish Day Fridays (for Fish&Chips) and Sunday Roasts.

At the moment, we have 2 set of prices - 1 for non-residents and 1 for residents (please
see attached current menu for your reference). Basically, the residents get 25% food
discount but we have offered this discount to the OAPs in the area as well as most
residents used to live locally and they do get their oap friends to visit them.

We will apply the same principle to our Bar Prices which will be much higher than
regular pub prices to deter binge drinking while the members will get discounted rates.
The membership card will only be granted to residents and OAPs within walking distance
to the Redwood House. Anyone who would like to apply for the card will have to fill out
an application form and the decision will be based on our sole discretion (the basic guide
is to be over 55 and living within 0.75mile radius of Redwood Restaurant).

The DPS, Ian Ruffell ran public house before while the company as a whole - Kitchen
Angels Ltd have been experienced in running events up to 1000 people including Oxford
College Balls and we never had problems on public safety. Challenge 25 will be in place
- no proof of age - no sale policy. We aim to have 1 DPS and 1 Bar Staff. Staff will be
trained to follow Till Prompts and guidelines when to refuse a sale of alcohol. We will
have a Refusals Register which needs to be filled in everytime a refusal takes place. The

Page 19



foyer (entrance & exit to the premises) has CCTV. Members of the public will not have
access to the residents' flats as there are 2 other security doors that requires fob to be able
to get in.

With regards to the noise - The restaurant is in the middle of the building surrounded by
3-story building ofv flats and hence doesn't have windows. The ventilation is through the
high glass roof which can be manually opened. A sign reminding the guests to leave the
premises quietly in respect to our neighbors will also be visible in exit doors. The
restaurant is not aimed to be a sports bar nor a dance club. The recorded music purpose
is to be able to play 50s, 60s, 70s and other soft relaxing music that are appealing to the
current patrons.

The estate around the area is about 25mins walk to the nearest pub so the community will
benefit from having good food with a drink in their doorstep. This will lessen the need
for people to drive to town and can just walk up to the restaurant, have a decent meal and
a drink (hence preventing drink driving). This will also especially be beneficial during
the cold winter months.

As with the plan, we look forward to showing you around on Monday - the fire exits, etc.
I will send you a separate email with the attachments as the email is bouncing back to me
due to message size limit I'm afraid.

Kind regards
Hassen

Hassen Guerroudj

Executive Chef

Kitchen Angels

Tel: 08456 447769

Mobile: 0790 434 5225

Email: chef@kitchenangels.com
Web:http://www.kitchenangels.com

On 12/06/2014 12:40, Cheryl Lambert wrote:

Page 20



LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations form

Details of the representee:

PLEASE SEE ATTACHMENT OF REPRESENTEES WHO SUPPORTS THE
APPLICATION **" fc"  re e rresmrmtrassessascstsasttsias st et st e st sae s e e ees

Address The survey was conducted on 12" June, between 1pm to 3pm.

.................................................................................................

Name

Respondents generally live within the vicinity of the Premises — Coldharbour Road,

Meadow, Lancaster Square,
O RSN s 55 oA S i R A B s B e S B e e

Telephone Number .... Please.see.attached contact names, addresses &.contact numbers .. ... ...
Email address

......................................................................................

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Application Reference Number......... Ref Noz J4/00748/LAN ......covivviiininninererennenes

Name of Premises Redwood House Restaurant

Premises Address

....................................................................................................

..........................................................................................................

Page 21




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

............................................................................................................
............................................................................................................
............................................................................................................

............................................................................................................

............................................................................................................
............................................................................................................
............................................................................................................

...........................................................................................................

............................................................................................................
............................................................................................................
............................................................................................................

............................................................................................................

............................................................................................................
............................................................................................................
............................................................................................................

............................................................................................................

Please send completed form to the Senior Licensing Officer at:

West Berkshire Council, Culture and Environmental Protection, Environmental Health & Licensing, Council
Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5LD

Page 23




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



A Survey titled: Survey on Application for Premise Licence Ref
Number 14/000748/LQN Redwood House Restaurant, Redwood
House, Coldharbour Road, Hungerford, RG17 OHR : Are you in
favour of Redwood House Restaurant To Serve Alcohol was received
from the applicant.

The Petition contained 98 signatures from the following roads stating
that they were in favour/ had no objections:
e Priory Avenue — 7
Priory Close — 2
Barnard Close - 1
Park Way -3
Priory Road —4
Hop Gardens — 1

Burtons Hill — 1
Chantry Mead - 1
York Road — 1
Unknown — 1
Sarum Way — 1
Honeyfields — 1

Kennedy Meadow — 2
Lancaster Square — 1
Coldharbour Road — 7
Redwood House - 27
Bourne Vale -2
Second Avenue -2
Lindley Lodge —20
House name — 2
Salisbury Road — 1
Kennet Way — 1
Church Street — 1
Church Way - 1
Orchard Park Close — 1
High Street - 1
Thatcham Resident — 1
Newbury Resident - 1
Staff - 3

A copy of the survey was placed on the application file.

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



D HOUSE

café « restaurant « bar

HOMEMADE DAILY HOT LUNCHES
available from 12 Noon to 2:30PM

RESIDENTS / NON
ALL DAY BREAKFAST 4.50/6.00
(Bacon, Sausage, Grilled Tomato, Eggs & Toast)
Ham, Egg and Chips 4.95/6.00 LOVELY SANDWICHES
Sausage, Egg & Chips 4.95/6.00 RESIDENTS / NON
Scampi & Chips 5.00/6.00  Smoked Salmon 2.75/ 3.55
Jacket Potatoes 4.00/5.00 with Chives&Cream Cheese
Choice of: Tuna,Coleslaw Roasted Gammon Ham 2.45/ 3.25
Cheese, Baked Beans Ham & Tomato 2.45/ 3.25
- Coronation Chicken 2.45/ 3.25
e - Cheese Ploughman 2.45/3.25
»_,/ S Tuna Mayonnaise 2.45/3.25
) Y e 7 Bacon 2.45/ 3.25
= S@EaE A Bacon & Egg 2.75/ 3.55

Omellette 4.00/5.00
with Salad & Chips
FRESH SALADS
Chicken Salad 495/6.15 Available from 3PM to 5PM
Tuna Salad 4.95/6.15
. Cream Tea 3.50
Ploughman’s Lunch 4.95/6.15
Scones, Clotted Cream, Jam
Smoked Salmon Salad 5.10/6.25
Pot of Coffee or Tea
JOIN US FOR SUNDAY ROASTS
Traditional Roast with all the trimmings
5.00/ 6.25

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



( —
REDWQ©OD HOUSE

e 7
café e restaurant « bar

HOT LUNCH MENU GUIDE
2nd JUNE TO 8TH JUNE
12 NOON TO 2:30PM

PLEASE NOTE THIS IS FOR GUIDANCE ONLY, DAILY MENUS CAN CHANGE ANYTIME WITHOUT NOTICE

MONDAY

RESIDENTS / NON
Cottage Pie 5.50/17.00

Pork & Apricot Pie with Sage 5.50 /1.00
Cheese & Onion Pasty 4.50 / 5.50

TUESDAY

RESIDENTS / NON
Crilled Pork Chop 5.50/17.00
with Mild Mustard Mushroom Sauce

Chicken Fricasse 5.00/6.25

Stuffed Stilton Mushrooms 4.50/ 5.50

WEDNESDAY

RESIDENTS / NON

Saute Chicken 5.00/ 6.25
with Garlic & Mushroom Tagliatelle

Shepherd's Pie 5.50/17.00
Vegetable Jalfrezi 4.50 / 5.50

THURSDAY
RESIDENTS / NON
Lamb Tagine 6.00/1.50

Chicken A La Greque 5.00/6.25
Lentil Nut Roast with Onion Gravy 4.50/5.50

FRIDAY

RESIDENTS / NON
Battered Haddock 5.00/6.00

Poached Salmon & White Wine Sauce 5.50/17.00
Roasted Stuffed Peppers with Couscous 4.50/5.50

SATURDAY

RESIDENTS / NON
Beef Goulash 6.00/7.50

Aubergine Tomato Pasta Bake 4.50/ 5.50
SUNDAY

ROASTS

Redwood House, Coldharbour Road, fangerford, RG17 OHR  TEL: 01488 684 330



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



L€ ebed

101 102 103
5 .
|
'\v/,‘..-."m’ Lo L Eoitar Bimnnt s e § |
S 7 o — OBl ey
(] = | N e I
1
¥
i BEDROOM 2
1 BEDROOM 1
b
Kt
A
|
k)
Al
i
A1
i || BATH
3l 18
| | |
'
kL / [FD30 F\ﬂ
¥ | el - § i s
= = G B S . 6B o TS FloT 02] Mm“_im*“"“ =

1

—_—

EXTRA CARE LOWER GROUND FLOOR

2.0 sqm mechanical smoke extract -
from corridor through the plant rm.
Position to be confirmed by M&E.
Ductwork and extract fan to be fire
rated and secondary back-up power
supply to be provided.

o o S

FIRE STRATEGY PLAN

DRAINAGE VALVE
REQUIRED TO GND
FLOOR QUTLET.
TO BE DRAINED
QUTSIDE BUILDING
WITH HOSE.

1:100

Revisions
A |17.05.12 |JMK |Layouts revised as per M&E meeting; Revised as per Butler & Young comments; Door/Screen fire rating indicated; Construction Issue.
B |16.10.12 |JMK |Corridor door added to back of house and signage amended to suit.
C [10.12.12 [JMK [Amended to suit addition of Personal Care Room as per Sovereign.

i

i 11 RUN DISTANCE FOR

DRY RISER IS
|l APPROX 23m.

J “ HORIZONTAL RUN

TO FALL TOWARDS
Il DRAIN VALVE AT MIN

“i1 || 1:100 GRADIENT.

{| |[<—DRYRISER TO

RUN AT HIGH
[l LEVELIN
(| SERVICE vOID

I

DRY FIRE
RISER EXIT
INLET

DRAINAGE VALVE TO BE
DRAINED AWAY FROM
BUILDING WITH HOSE.

N DRY RISER TO RUN BELOW

\ / SLAB OF GROUND LEVEL THEN

7 ks \ TO RISE TO UPPER LEVELS
\\ / \ \
\
v / o N

1\
\
£ \
\
A\
\\
\
\
A\
\!
W\

\
AN
\
\
Ty N
o ‘I‘\»”l? \\
\
il = ey "
i \
\\
\
\\
\
\\

LACENSABLE
AEA

N TOTAL HORIZONTAL RUN DISTANCE
N FOR DRY RISER IS APPROX 19.5m.
HORIZONTAL RUN TO FALL
\ TOWARDS DRAIN VALVE AT MIN 1:100
\ GRADIENT.

div .

BOTH LIFTS TO T ; 5,. I

FAIL TO LOWER H . e ' i

GROUND LEVEL 1‘,; Vg apd | H

UPON ACTIVATION o Q8T l-

OF FIRE ALARM 0 S5 !

‘ 3 I R f
;ov i . o
o i ‘ HH
< : fh
Lo 51 I
g4 ’
. Ef

Jo

I DRY RISER TO RISE
TO CEILING LEVEL

; AND RUN BELOW

! THE SLAB OF

GROUND LEVEL

{
——DRAINAGE VALVE TO BE
| | DRAINED AWAY FROM

| BUILDING WITH HOSE.

l

e—,—— PERMANENT WINDOW

| | OPENING RESTRICTOR.
MAX 100mm OPENABLE.

FIRE ALARM
CONTROL PANEL
//TO M&E DETAILS

FIRE ALARM REPEATOR

PANEL WITHIN OFFICE IF

|  REQUIRED BY CLIENTS.
TBC.

FAIL SAFE OPEN TO BOTH
ENTRANCE DOORS UPON
ACTIVATION OF FIRE ALARM

118

PERMANENT WINDOW
OPENING RESTRICTOR.
MAX 100mm OPENABLE.

project name:

drawing reference: EXTRA CARE

LOWER GROUND FLOOR FIRE STRATEGY PLAN

job number:
M8049

drawing number: revision:

AGA 1021 Cc

savs: CONSTRUCTION

M:\M8049 The Priory Hungerford\Work Stages E-G Working
Drawings\30.0 BIM\20121211- Extra Care - new layout.rvt

cad ref:

THE PRIORY, HUNGERFORD

GENERAL NOTES:
THIS DRAWING SHALL NOT BE SCALED.

ALL DIMENSIONS SHALL BE CHECKED ON SITE PRIOR TO COMMENCING THE
WORKS AND ERRORS AND OMISSIONS TO BE REPORTED TO THE ARCHITECT.

ALL WORKS SHALL CONFORM TO THE CURRENT EDITION OF THE BUILDING
REGULATIONS AND OTHER STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS.

ALL MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP SHALL CONFORM WITH THE RELEVANT
BRITISH STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND CODES OF PRACTICE.

ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN mm UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED.

THIS DRAWING MAY INCORPORATE INFORMATION FROM OTHER
CONSULTANTS. HUNTERS CANNOT ACCEPT RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
INTEGRITY AND ACCURACY OF SUCH INFORMATION. ANY CLARIFICATION
AND/OR ADDITIONS THAT ARE REQUIRED PERTAINING TO SUCH
INFORMATION SHOULD BE SOUGHT FROM THE RELEVANT CONSULTANT OR
THEIR APPOINTED REPRESENTATIVE.

LEGEND:

®

Fire Exit Sign Diag Left Down:
Rigid Plastic Fire Exit Sign 450 x 150mm

Fire Exit Sign Diag Right Down:
Rigid Plastic Fire Exit Sign 450 x 150mm

Fire Exit Sign Left:
Rigid Plastic Fire Exit Sign 450 x 150mm

=5

®

®

®

()
& 1
Q)

Fire Exit Sign Right:
Rigid Plastic Fire Exit Sign 450 x 150mm

Fire Exit Sign Below:
Rigid Plastic Fire Exit Sign 450 x 150mm

Fire Exit Sign Forward:
Rigid Plastic Fire Exit Sign 450 x 150mm

Suspended signage: signage required to be ceiling
suspended through specialist fixing packages.
Signs to be Fire Exit Right.

Suspended signage: signage required to be ceiling
suspended through specialist fixing packages.
Signs to be Fire Exit Left.

Suspended signage: signage required to be ceiling
suspended through specialist fixing packages.
Signs to be Fire Exit Forward.

Ess
=
E S

Jreacerord] Sign: Push Bar To Open

® ©

)

r
b
i
!

1200x1200mm Fire Blanket

P‘g
i )

®

Sign: 90mm x 200mm Co2 Extinguisher
2KG CARBON DIOXIDE EXTINQUISHER
(5kg in plant room)

Sign: 90mm x 200mm Foam Extinguisher
6LTR AFFF SPRAY FOAM EXTINQUISHER

Sign: 90mm x 200mm Dry Powder Extinguisher
9KG POWDER EXTINQUISHER

Sign: 90mm x 200mm Water Extinguisher
9LTR STORED PRESSURE EXTINQUISHER

o wm  30Min SEPARATING STRUCTURE

= « e 60Min SEPARATING STRUCTURE forming
compartment walls around flats and protected shafts

ov OPENABLE VENT (Openable window/door providing
at least 1m2 of free area to fire stairs and 1.5m2 of
free area to corridors for dispersing smoke)

NOTES:

ALL SIGNAGE to be provided in accordance with the Health and Safety
(Safety Signs and signals) regulations 1996 and to comply with the
specification requirements of BS5449:1 Fire safety signs.

Signs to be Rigid 1mm plastic, high impact, machine polished with
radiused comers and fixing holes.

Signs to be located centrally over exit doorways, or located to provide
clear visual access from corridor passages.

All signs have been sized. Where the ceiling level is lower / or the space
required is insufficient, use a smaller sign size to suite.

All fire extinquishers to be located at floor level, (floor mounted within
stand where necessary), and not positioned within corridor circulation
routes in accordance with BS5306:8.

60 min fire resisting structures that are not compartment walls are fitted
with FD30s/FD60s fire doors in accordance with the requirements set out
in AD B.

Emergency lighting and illumination of fire exit signage to be installed as
per M&E drawings and in accordance with BS5266:1.

An automatic fire detection system should be provided to all flats in
accordance with BS5839:6 to category LD3 and Communal areas to be
in accordance with BS5839:1 with a L1 fire alarm system.

DRAWING BASED ON A WARDEN CONTROL SYSTEM BEING USED
(TO BE CONFIRMED).

vy -
P
o /’/

Nunters

date: 02.12.2011

sheet: drawn: JMK

scale: As indicated @ A1 checked: JW 26-28 Hammersmith Grove
London W6 7HU
Use figured dimensions only. All levels and dimensions to be T 020 8237 8200

checked on site. This drawing is to be read in conjunction
with all other relevant drawings and specifications.
Hunters is a trading name of Hunter & Partners Limited.

© Hunter & Partners Limited. All rights reserved.

F 020 8741 2814
mail@hunters.co.uk

www.hunters.co.uk



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



TO
MARLBOROUGH

-«

HUNGERFORD

STRONGROVE HILL

BATH RD

CHARNHAM ST

BEARWATER

TO MARg;
H
COTTAGE H%ATTEEL
~

KENNET & AVON CANAL

SURGERY ll

CANAL WALK

___CHURcy
LANE

NEWTON'S
MEWS

STATION ROAD
INDUSTRIAL

© STANDBROOK GUIDES 2014
(01454) 315774

«» School
@® Police Station
| A Library
FOO:QLL ® Car Park
& MR Toilets

TO
KINTBURY'

Church

HUNGERFORD
LEISUI
CENTI

B

REDWOOD
HOUSE

Aldbourne Close
Atherton Crescent
Atherton Road

Barnard’s Court
Bath Road
Bearwater
Bourne Vale
Breach Square
Bridge Street
Bulpit Lane

Canal Walk
Chantry Mead
Chapel Court
Charnham Lane
Charnham Park
Charnham Street
Cherry Grove
Chestnut Walk
Chilton Way

C3
B3
B3

B3
C1
B1
A3
B4
B2
B4

B2
A3
C1

B1
B1
B2
c4
A3

Church L

Church Street
Church Way
Clark’'s Gardens
Coldharbour Road
Combe View
Cottrell Close
Croft Road

Crown Mews
Cygnet Way

De Montfort Grove
Downview

Eddington Hill
Everlands Road

Fairfields
Fairview Road
Faulknor Square
Firgove Court

B2
B2
B3
C3
C4

C1
B2
B2
B1

B4
C3

C1
Cc2

B3
C1
Cc2

Freemans Close A2
Hamblin Meadow  C1
Herongate B1
High Street B2
Hillside Road B3
Homefield Way A3
Honeyfields B2
Hungerford Trading
Estate A3
Kennedy Meadow A4
Kennet Way C1
Lancaster Close B4
Lancaster Square B3
Lewington Mews C3
Ligueil Close B4
Macklin Close C3
Marsh Lane A2

Page

Meadow View C1
Middletons Close ~ C1
Moores Place A3
Morley Place B3
Newton’s Mews B2
North Standen Road A2
Northview c2

Northview Heights  C2

Oaks Court B2
Orchard Park Close B3
Oxford Street C1
Park Street c2
Park Way C4
Parsonage Lane B2
Platt Court C4
Portdown c2
Pound Piece A2

P§<§/ Avenue B4

Priory Close ts Hill B3
Priory Place Bs | ealgate B1
Priory Road C4  The Courtyard B2
Prospect Road B2 The Croft B2
R bri c The Forge C1
amsbury Drive 3 The Laurels C1
Ramsbury Terrace C3 T . B3
Regent Close Bg ownview
Salisbury Road A4 Uplands A3

Salisbury Row B3 Upper Eddington C1
Sanden Close A3

Sarum Way B3 War Memorial Ave C3
Shalbourne Close A2 \yaram Close c1
Smitham Bridge Rd A2 Wessex Close A2
Somerset Close A2

South View c3 Wessex Place B2

St. Lawrence Square B2 Westbrook Close A3

Station Road co  Wiltshire Close A2
Strongrove Hill A1
Swangate B1 York Road B4



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



s corsiama l T ™ =
A i o Q:O._ T T T oo we| S
A gt.“w.!‘ﬂg-ﬂso 1 BEY gl g w ° ot L
e e s S Vg e o LT
Ptotad I 4 B 91 0 D s A P e t - ol
ST I < A P T TR g oo f=y Taain = T
Y - - —m — mm T — == T &5 Sn—t—= |,
AT wavo o ey
b - L Rliaeal Al - 2 L B T8 s | Lo e | v
wr o - Y14 OGS GIOUD 30T e widpil Tk, S T e e S -
8

SNy S e = S e :
S fvmc @ e T e e
L] =
e

1500950015 VWK 278 0 INaL) - KU evncew A OOZ
el wmom e Y

tsepponey apooy

DA Boses g2 Grh LB o ey ‘SpwN e

}3:5#&5&!1:1::§5§:sﬁﬂ:
B L ETY Ll mg
190 £ BUAAR BT MO SIMOF INMIAON
(AR08 WQTM 05 MORY) ALNOH 1HOH FBLNS WUHILOD W
fwsn Wy 04) ATTHID GRcd¥D
Scbd NMOQ HELYMNIVY

A3TIND 40O MLYA NI

304 1NGA

00
o
o
L
Fey
4o
HMUGRAVIS s
e ()
S

vaEmumooen  fz.,

521
A spamunimn
i A
200l # 990 am PGV 90 PeLbOm SN Lk ZY
npes sua) amims aoonien

1l 3 20m e P RCGRIA MORE 0919081 J0XHKO WS TL
TR WISYY UALG, f
T30 07 i PG 4 Aol KO W T} #
o e,
sy PP R R TSI T

Ao us2) iom sunpe

oy
“TRAGXION 35 ) AITUAQ LINDYY 1) XOAY20 H87U3D LRAIg)
'S80 2087038 0K FUSURL S AEH GRS KenS 9 Y WLS
201008 39 0 ATEAC LT ) HOUT0R MBOD Ui0)

“{gessno gz

+
b 4 o, \ : \ _
4 I 4 i 1 i
%21 . F. aE! - # \
P 1 sy AL IO JAS PUR KOS OIS % ! L |
-, \ \ -
[ J— P : . E Wy \ R @ g T
, / ¥ 3
S - & *@

2
RARIO8 36 01 'Kyt LNDERY NI} UORYIOR MAUOD WAO0L
Toeoiares mum o s

»

4 K882 I I o QoM AT WAL

= L ~ \ B ¢
&

e , ~ % \ s £

<2 -
w008 35 6 AU VNS 1 01) VAR 603 o) . \ ’ ~ r

2 1ror 1 .
(0745050 9) 63, TP P14 PRTRT O AL OO LA \ ~

y
“Davcsidy ous Apuss " (uogmesia perats

a0k
QIR KQ DN YIS IREEOLTS VLN SR
S & v sex L) s s 2ok

L o o ey st 5 ! \ /
I

v =
T ——— Ay i a
100wATT2N FHL HLWAWYOINOD TTYHE SHEIADLION ey STYRERLYA TTY t = I ._.

‘SUNSAIADI ABOLNLVLS YIHLO QHY SHOLLYVIERY

ONITING L 30 NOLLIGS LAGIHENS ML OL NUOMOD TIVHS SHEOM TTV

4 (RS L !
‘124D 4L 01 GUNOMZH 0 01 SHORIIO QY THOUN iy THHOM == i
THL SFDREIOD OL HOIBA 3163 NO CEIATEHD 38 VTV SHORAOMO 11V JIIJ.__FJI.I |
I

QYIS 39 JON TTYHE OHAYHO SML

et @

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations form

Details of the representee:

Name Mr.James.Giggins. ............ TNl ST e Wt PRRGOR S SR e e - TR
Address......143 Prioty.Raad,.HungertQrd. . ..., PR TRt e O B D
Postende. .....ioiss L O A M e L Sk L g U
Telephone Number ................ SSRIEL L WA e RN b R BREAA..
o T T R R S O IR Gt A ....diggins526 @googlemaijl.com. . ......

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:




Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four

licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

....................................................................
........................................
............................................................................................................
........................................................................................................

............................................................................................................

............................................................................................................
............................................................................................................
............................................................................................................

............................................................................................................

this will caiRSFyavgntion of Buplic NUISARGE: one living in the “EXTRA CARE” facility and directly to those of us

living on the boundary of these large buildings due to the 365 days, daily times requested. all extra noise pollution and light
pollution is directed-and reflected fromthe:back-of the-building towards alithe'houses this EXTRA CARE facility faces,
including children’s bedrooms.. .Kitchen.Angels.are an.events.company.so. by definition. will want to.deliver. multiple outdoor
events (inc BBQs) causing nuisance through light and noise pollution, regularly in this purely residential area already served
within 1 mile by many pubs, bars, restaurants, hotels and cafes.. This is the thin edge of an insidious wedge. There is no
evidence of any sound proofing for'those requirng EXTRA CARE irr the building; or fortocal-homme ‘owners, in the form of

triple glazed windows or a need to keep doors and and windows of this bar and restaurant closed to prevent nuisance.
s e;i'he Protection of Children fromri-larm:

............................................................................................................

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

.............................

P
Signed:....... Q.%Q g S SR e N SRR R A IR
B 7 SR O L O O PR ok A e B R e o el SO SO el

Please send completed form to the Senior Licensing Officer at:

West Berkshire Council, Culture and Environmental Protection, Environmental Health & Licensing, Council
Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5LD

Page 38










From: Jan Giggins

Sent: 09 June 2014 15:48

To: Licensing

Subject: RE: 14/00748/LQN Kitchen Angels Limited Redwood House

Dear Sharon,

RE: 14/00748/LQN Kitchen Angels Limited Redwood House

Many thanks for sending through a copy of the application and then the
representation form and guidance notes. Please find below my representations. |
would be grateful if you could confirm that the method of submission is
acceptable.

Before linking my objections to the four licencing objectives on your form |
would like to draw your attention to the following paragraph extracted from
the DCMS guidance you provided:

“When considering the steps that an applicant has volunteered to promote
the licensing objectives, it is important to remember that applicants should
already be adhering to legislation in other areas”

Redwood "restaurant" is an ancillary facility in an Extra-Care affordable housing
residential development for the over 55's. (Class C2). The building is owned by
Sovereign Housing, a Registered Social Housing Provider/Charity and was built
with the help of public grant from the Homes & Communities Agency as well as a
financial contribution from West Berkshire Council. | don’t believe it has planning
permission to operate as a separate entity open to the general public, certainly
not as a licenced bar. It appears that Sovereign Housing have sub-let the
premises and that the applicants may not be aware of the planning restrictions.

| also believe the premises are registered with the Care Quality Commission and
would have thought that they might have some concerns about the establishment
of a public bar on site.

It would help if the exact nature and legal status of the premises/restaurant could
be clarified with the applicants and your  colleagues in
planning/housing/legal/social care etc. The licence application should be
evaluated together with other relevant licences/permissions/registrations and not
in isolation. Consideration should also be given to the potential implications of
granting the licence should current use of the building change eg from ‘extra
care’ to ‘general needs’.

If it is deemed that all the underlying permissions are in order (or not expedient to
enforce), then it should be borne in mind that a suggested use of West Berkshire

Page 41



Council’s financial contribution when put forward for authorisation by the
Executive was to kit out the kitchen/restaurant area of the building.

https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/request/44032/response/235712/attach/3/Part
%2011%20Report%20Extra%20Care%20Housing%20Development%20Hungerfo

rd.pdf

As such | believe this premises licencing application should be referred to the
licencing committee rather than being determined under delegated powers, as it
is an application in which the Council has an interest. | also believe the
consideration should be deferred until such time as the applicants have
advertised the application appropriately in the local newspaper.

Detailed Representations:

Regarding the application itself as it now stands | have the following concerns.
As some of these can be linked to more than one of the licencing principles, |
have referenced them to A, B, C & D as detailed below rather than using the form
provided, which seems rather prescriptive. Hopefully those concerns that don’t
directly link to any of the four licencing objectives are covered by the spirit of the
licencing legislation.

A.  The prevention of crime and disorder;
B.  Public safety;
C. The prevention of public nuisance;

D.  The protection of children from harm.

1. | do not feel it is appropriate to establish (alcohol) licenced premises of any
sort in the same building as an 'extra-care’ residential building intended to house
the elderly frail and other vulnerable people over 55 in need of affordable
housing. It could aggravate the care of residents on prescribed medication and
add to the burden of their carers. (B & C)

2. The mark-up required on any alcohol sales to cover the staffing and
operational costs of the bar/restaurant would also impact on the budgetary
pressures of any personal financial care packages and ultimately result in public
funding being diverted away from care. It is also unclear whether these proposals
would preclude residents consuming their own alcohol (purchased elsewhere) or
listening to their own recorded music in communal parts of the premises (eg in
the resident’s lounge).

Page 42



3. Furthermore, the ‘extra-care’ category implicit in the planning permission
does not distinguish between categories of vulnerable people and therefore
encompasses people with alcohol and drug addictions. Provision of an on-site
licensed bar/restaurant would run contrary to this group of vulnerable people’s
care needs. (B&C)

4. Whilst parts of the building may have been designated as ‘public’ (as
opposed to private, residential/communal spaces, it surely would not be
appropriate to have unrestricted access to those areas by the public at large. The
application gives no detail of how access is to be controlled from those public
spaces into other parts of the building. Eg use of toilets, lifts, access to corridors
leading to residential accommodation etc. (A,B&C)

5. The hours and days of operation applied for (10am to 11pm, 7 days a
week) are excessive for any premises situated in a residential area. If either
licence (alcohol or recorded music) is granted, the hours and days of operation
should be restricted in consideration of the amenity of both residents of the
building and residents in the surrounding area. If possible restrictions should also
be placed on volume of music, and on leaving windows/doors open. (B&C)

6. A pedestrian route, used by surrounding residents and accessed by
children walking to John O Gaunt secondary school runs through the grounds of
the building. This route is already at times obstructed by cars because there is
limited parking for the existing residents, visitors and care staff working in the
building/block of flats. Any further public and business/retail use of these
buildings can only aggravate the parking/traffic issue.(B, C &D)

7.  Whilst the applicant has detailed measures to prevent the sale of alcohol to
children under 18 these seem a fairly standard set of safeguarding measures that
youngsters, if so inclined, could (and do) find a way around. What experience
does the applicant have of operating these measures? The company seems to
have been set up fairly recently, and be more of a spin-off from a specialised
event catering company than an experienced bar operator. How many staff do
they employ? What training do they give their staff? How many staff are on site at
any one time? (D)

8. There will be policing implications of opening up what is effectively a new
licenced bar in this location. | do not consider the security measures as per the
application are sufficient given that there is a very limited police presence in
Hungerford, especially in the outer residential areas. Hopefully the police have
already responded to the consultation. (A, B, C, D)

9. There are planning restrictions placed on the external lighting of the

building due to the presence of bats and the location of the building in an AONB.
The exit from the site via Priory Road is particularly dimly lit at night. The lighting

Page 43



requirements required to minimise the impact of crime/disorderly behaviour from
a licenced bar are at odds with this planning restriction. (A, B, C)

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require clarification of any of the
points made.

Many thanks.
Yours sincerely,

Jan Giggins

Page 44



	Agenda
	2(1) Application No. 14/00748/LQN - Redwood House Restaurant, Coldharbour Road, Hungerford, RG17 0HR
	1b. Information from applicant
	1ci.REP1
	1cii.REP2
	1d - summary of survey
	1e.Summer Daily Menu
	1f.2nd to 8th June Hot Lunches Final
	2a.Redwood House plan resubmitted
	2b.Application 1400748LQN_Redwood House Street Map
	2c.Redwood House Restaurant Lease Plan
	3ai.Objection - Form from James Giggins
	3ai.Objection - Form from James Giggins - unsigned
	3b. Objection from Jan Giggins


